State of Florida

Fiublic Serbice Canission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 15, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director B / ,Q

FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation
Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse

RE: Docket No. 030682-WS, Dual application by Zellwood Station Ce*Op, Inc. for
transfer of portion of water and wastewater facilities to Orange County, for transfer
of remaining facilities to Zellwood Station Community Association, Inc., and
request for cancellation of Certificate Nos. 602-W and 518-S.

Based on the supplemental documents filed on April 20, 2006, the governmental entity to
which a portion of the facilities are being transferred has changed from Orange County to the
City of Apopka. Staff therefore requests the following change to the docket title:

Dual application by Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc. for transfer of portion of water

and wastewater facilities to Orange—Ceunty City of Apopka, for transfer of
remaining facilities to Zellwood Station Community Association, Inc., and

request for cancellation of Certificate Nos. 602-W and 518-S
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